



Blackburn Law

January 9, 2020

VIA EMAIL

Ms. Doreen Friis
Regulatory Affairs Officer/Clerk
Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax NS B3J 3S3

Dear Ms. Friis:

Re: M08929 – Comments on Draft Terms of Reference for IRP

The Small Business Advocate (SBA) has reviewed Nova Scotia Power Inc.'s (NSPI) Draft Terms of Reference and Appendices that were filed with the Board on December 16, 2019.

The SBA had previously provided comments to NSPI, which were acknowledged and referenced in NSPI's filing. The SBA has no further comments on the Draft Terms of Reference at this time.

Yours very truly,

Melissa P. MacAdam

for

E. Nelson Blackburn, Q.C.
Small Business Advocate